

As a **certified public accountant (CPA)**, Laura Marquis brings extensive accounting experience to Marquis Latimer + Halback.

In addition to running business and client services for the firm, Laura bolsters the experience and skill of ML+H to manage grant programs and large interdisciplinary project teams.

An educator at heart, Laura has also taught high school as a business education administrator, where she earned high marks for engaging instruction.

Laura is a member of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants (FICPA).



Professional Registrations

Certified public Accountant, (CPA), License #AC42819

Education

Master of Accounting, University of Florida,
cum laude

Bachelor of Science in Accounting, University of Florida,
cum laude

Professional Memberships

Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants, member

Career History

2013 – Present	Principal + Treasurer Marquis Latimer + Halback, Inc. St. Augustine, Florida
2011 – 2012	Business Education Administrator St. Johns County School District St. Augustine, Florida
2009 – 2011	Staff Auditor Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC St. Augustine, Florida